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The Final EIS/plan responds to, and
incorporates where appropriate, agency
and public comments received on the
Draft EIS/plan, which was available for
public review from July 21, 2017
through October 10, 2017. The NPS held
four public meetings between August 11
and August 14, 2017 to gather input on
the Draft EIS/plan. During the public
comment period, the NPS received
2,311 pieces of correspondence. In
response to public comments, the NPS
made several revisions to the text of the
Draft EIS/plan. While most revisions
were editorial in nature, the NPS did
make some substantive changes
regarding the timing of mountain goat
removal and translocation operations
under alternatives C and D. NPS and
cooperating agency responses to public
comments are provided as an appendix
in the Final EIS/plan available at http://
parkplanning.nps.gov/olymgoat.

Authority: 42 U.S.C. 4321 et seq.

Dated: April 3, 2018.

Martha J. Lee,

Acting Regional Director, Pacific West Region.
[FR Doc. 2018-09449 Filed 5-3-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-18-023]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: May 11, 2018 at 11:00
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436 Telephone: (202)
205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: None.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-603-605
and 731-TA-1413-1415 (Preliminary)
(Glycine from China, India, Japan, and
Thailand). The Commission is currently
scheduled to complete and file its
determinations on May 14, 2018; views
of the Commission are currently
scheduled to be completed and filed on
May 21, 2018.

5. Vote in Inv. Nos. 731-TA-1360 and
1361 (Final) (Tool Chests and Cabinets
from China and Vietnam). The
Commission is currently scheduled to
complete and file its determinations and
views of the Commission by May 24,
2018.

6. Vote in Inv. No. 701-TA-585
(Final) (Stainless Steel Flanges from
China). The Commission is currently
scheduled to complete and file it
determination and views of the
Commission by May 29, 2018.

7. Outstanding action jackets: None.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: May 1, 2018.
William Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2018-09586 Filed 5-2—18; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1111]

Certain Portable Gaming Console
Systems With Attachable Handheld
Controllers and Components Thereof;
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 30, 2018, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of Gamevice, Inc. of Simi Valley,
California. Supplements to the
complaint were filed on April 13, 2018,
and April 19, 2018. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain portable gaming console systems
with attachable handheld controllers
and components thereof by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 9,855,498 (“‘the ’498 patent”)
and U.S. Patent No. 9,808,713 (“the 713
patent”’). The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by the applicable
Federal Statute.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the

Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov. The public
record for this investigation may be
viewed on the Commission’s electronic
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services
Division, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337
and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2017).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
April 26, 2018, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain portable gaming
console systems with attachable
handheld controllers and components
thereof by reason of infringement of one
or more of claims 1-4, 6-9, 16, 21, and
22 of the *498 patent and claims 1-4, 6—
10, and 16-19 of the '713 patent; and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Gamevice,
Inc., 685 Cochran Street, Suite 200, Simi
Valley, CA 93065.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Nintendo Co., Ltd., 11-1 Hokotate-cho,

Kamitoba, Minami-ku, Koyoto,
Japan 601-8501


http://parkplanning.nps.gov/olymgoat
http://parkplanning.nps.gov/olymgoat
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2018-05-04T00:00:01-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




